236 Route 6 & 209
Milford, PA 18337

(570) 296-1804 Telephone
(570) 296-3172 Fax
jewald@dvsd.org

Delaware Valley

School District

TO: BOARD MEMBERS
ADMINISTRATORS

FROM: JULIE EWALD

DATE: SEPTEMBER 24, 2021

RE: UPCOMING BOARD MEETINGS, COMMITTEE MEETINGS FOR
SEPTEMBER/OCTOBER 2021

(Tuesday) September 28, 2021  Special Meeting for the Purpose of Addressing the
Department of Health Masking Order
6:00 PM — Delaware Valley High School Auditorium

(Thursday) October 7, 2021 Special Meeting for Appointing a New School Board
Member to Fill a Vacancy
6:00 PM — Delaware Valley High School Auditorium

(Thursday) October 7, 2021 Work Session — Immediately following Special Meeting if
needed
Delaware Valley High School Auditorium
(This work session was originally scheduled for October 14 and
its location was originally advertised as being held in the
Delaware Valley Administrative Offices)

(Thursday) October 14, 2021 Work Session - CANCELLED
6:00 PM — Delaware Valley High School Auditorium
(This meeting was changed to October 7, 2021.)

(Thursday) October 21, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
6:00 PM — Delaware Valley High School Auditorium
(This meeting’s location was originally advertised as the
Dingman-Delaware Middle School Library.)

The public is welcome to attend all meetings in-person.

Regular Board Meetings/Special Meetings may be watched on YouTube via the district
website, dvsd.org.

Please check our district website for any updates.



